Morton Grove Park DIStrICt “Mor-ton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Board Meeting Agenda
August 15, 2018 at 6:30pm
To be held in the Community Room

“Park “District

I.  RollCall

Il. Pledge of Allegiance
lll. Additions/Changes to the Agenda
v. Citizens Comments/Correspondence

V.  Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the July 18, 2018 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports

i. Budget Report and Cash on Hand dated July 31, 2018
ii. Voucher List Ending: August 15, 2018 in the amount of $221,938.76

VL. Director’s Report
VII. Attorney’s Report
VIII. Department Head Reports

IX. New Business
a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair

i. Action Item: Dress Code Policy
ii. Action Item: Travel, Meals, and Lodging
iii. Park Police Discussion

X. Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Paul Minx
Commissioner Keith White
Commissioner Mark Manno
Commissioner Dorothy Coletta
Commissioner Steve Schmidt

XL Closed Session:
I make a motion for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and for section 120/2(c)(21).

XIl. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes from the July 18, 2018 closed session meeting.

XIll. Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA Compliance
Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to
5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5
business days notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the Illinois Relay Center voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.


mailto:jwait@mgparks.com

Consent Agenda: August 15, 2018 — Commissioner Keith White

Minutes:

I move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on July 18, 2018

And the Financial Reports which include:

e The Budget Report and Cash on Hand dated July 31, 2018
e The voucher list dated August 15, 2018 in the amount of $221,938.76, subject to audit

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:

| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e Closed session held on July 18, 2018



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District “Morton Groove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

v.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Minutes of the 801*
Board Meeting
July 18, 2018

“Par~k “Distroict

Roll Call: Commissioner Minx called the meeting to order at 6:30pm

Commissioners Present: Mark Manno, Paul Minx and Keith White
Commissioners Absent: Dorothy Coletta and Steve Schmidt

Staff Present: leffrey Wait, Executive Director; Laura Kee, Superintendent of HR & Risk
Management; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities and Claudia Marren,
Administrative Assistant.

Guests Present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee and resident
Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None.

Citizens Comments/Correspondence: None.

Consent Agenda:

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Manno, to approve the

minutes of the Board Meeting held on June 20, 2018.

The Financial Reports:

1. The Cash on Hand and Budget Report dated June 30, 2018 and

2. The voucher listed dated July 18, 2018 in the amount of $146,318.48. Ayes: Commissioner
Minx, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta and Schmidt. Motion carried.

Director’s Report: Director Wait reminded everyone to get out and enjoy the Classic Car Show this
Thursday. Food will be available from Charcoal Flame and the band that evening will be the
Stingrays. A new event, Youth Fitness Challenge will be held this Saturday at 8:00am at Prairie View
Park. The Community survey will be sent to random selected households this Friday and Saturday.
All households will have the opportunity to take the survey via hardcopy or on-line. Wait
encourages all residents to respond to the survey as soon as possible. Wait also thanked the staff
for the great summer the Park District has had.

Attorney’s Report: None.
Department Head Reports: Superintendent Gorczyca noted that Pioneer Park project is on
track; 90% of the concrete was poured and the playground equipment has been delivered. The

Harrer Park path is complete except for several items on a punch list. The staff has been busy
with special events and installing the new display signs.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



IX.

Xl.

Xit.

Superintendent Kee noted a random drug pull came back with no problems. PDRMA completed
the Recreation and Aquatics reviews. The Aquatic results came back today, and they looked
good, while the Recreation results are still pending. Next month will be the Parks Department
review and in September it will be the Park Police review. A new Parks Maintenance employee
was hired and will start July 30™".

New Business: None.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner White: No comment

Commissioner Minx: The last concert was great and looking forward to the Classic Car Show.
Commissioner Manno: Nice job by the staff with the Camps and the Parks Crew seem to be
doing a nice job too. Impressive job on the Harrer ADA project, received a lot of good
comments on that, however there are several grading issues that need attention. Nice job to the
staff regarding the community survey.

Closed Session: At approximately 6:39pm Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and 120/2(c)(21). Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx and White. Nays: 0.
Absent: Coletta and Schmidt. Motion carried.

The meeting reconvened at approximately 6:42pm. No action was taken during closed session.

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx, to approve the minutes of the June 20, 2018 closed session meeting. Ayes:
Commissioner Minx, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta and Schmidt. Motion
carried.

Director Wait explained that a 14-year-old Aquatics participant, who arrived at the incorrect
time for a program left the facility and then went missing. The proper authorities were notified
and the teenager, within a short time, arrived back safely.

Director Wait also noted the community is excited about the aQity community survey.
Adjournment:

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Manno to adjourn the

meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 6:48pm.

Steve Schmidt, Board President Jeffrey Wait, Board Secretary

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



New Business




B2 M ovton Grove
Powk District

Mewmoranduwm

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Laura Kee, Superintendent
Date: August 15, 2018

Regarding: Clarification of Dress Code

Issue:
The dress code within the Personnel Policy Manual needs clarification.

Discussion:
Lately, | have observed staff questionable choice of dress both inside and outside of the office. The
personnel policy manual states:

“It is therefore requested that all employees dress in the manner appropriate for their
position and be clean, neat and in good appearance during working hours. An employee’s
conduct reflects credit or discredit on the whole District.”

Additionally, attached is Section 10.15: Uniforms and Dress Code from the manual. Since this policy was
adopted, there hasn’t been an issue with employee’s dress. Unfortunately, the need for specifics is in
order. Attached is a revised policy that is more specific on what is and is not acceptable work attire.

A revised policy will provide employees with a clear, unambiguous set of expectations.
Park Board Action:

For Morton Grove Board of Park Commissioners to approve the revised dress code policy within the
Personnel Policy Manual.




Old Dress Code Policy

Section 10.15: Uniforms and Dress Code

The personal appearance of employees conveys to the public a general impression of the Park District.
An employee’s attire, including jewelry, on the job should be in good taste, clean, neat and appropriate
for the duties being performed. The Park District expects all employees will be professional in choosing
the type of hair style, accessories, shoes, and make-up that are worn while working.

Employees should avoid extremes in dress and appearance. Employees must be neat, clean and orderly
at all times while on duty. Hair must be neat, clean trimmed and present a groomed appearance.

The style of jewelry may not present a safety hazard to the employee, co-workers, or the public.

Clothing and shoes that are torn, frayed, deteriorated, and or visibly dirty are considered unacceptable
attire.

It will be at the supervisor’s discretion whether or not the employee is adhering to the policy, and
dressed accordingly for the specific job they perform.

The Park District will provide personal protective equipment for employees working in potentially
dangerous situations. The employee will provide his or her own safety shoes and will be reimbursed up
to $125 per year.

It is the employee’s responsibility to wear his/her nametag and/or uniform while on duty if one has
been provided to them. Remember that uniforms, nametags, keys, and other Park District property are
to remain the property of the Park District and must be returned upon termination of employment.

The Park District may furnish employees with wearing apparel or identification incidental to the job they
are performing. The employee must wear the uniform while on duty.

All employees will report for work and will maintain an appearance that is conducive to the type of work
being performed. As representatives of the Morton Grove Park District, staff is expected to exhibit a
neat, well-groomed appearance. Radical departure from conventional dress or personal grooming is not
permitted. A shirt must be worn by employees while performing their duties as an employee of the
District. The Director will decide if an employee is in violation of the dress code. If asked to go home
and change, the time required to this is unpaid.

All Park District staff shall wear protective equipment when working in potentially dangerous situations.
The Park District will provide personal protective equipment as determined by the Department Manager
and Employee Safety Committee. Employees that require a CDL license will be reimbursed the CDL
portion of their license.



Section 10.15 Dress Code

The personal appearance of employees conveys to the public a general impression of the Park
District. An employee’s attire, including jewelry, on the job should be in good taste, clean, neat
and appropriate for the duties being performed. The Park District expects all employees to
present a professional image to those using the Park District’s facilities.

Certain positions require the wearing of a uniform. If your position does not require you to
wear a uniform, you should dress in a professional manner, appropriate to your job.

It is the employee’s responsibility to wear his/her nametag and/or uniform while on duty if one
has been provided to them. Remember that uniforms, nametags, keys, and other Park District
property are to remain the property of the Park District and must be returned upon termination
of employment.

Furnished uniforms (clothing) should not be worn outside of working hours, except for going to
and from the workplace, or within the confines of the employee’s own residence. Work
uniforms should not be altered by the employee unless authorized by their immediate
supervisor for proper fit purposes. This includes the removal of sleeves, cutting off at midriff,
removal of collar, etc.

Exposed body piercing jewelry is strictly limited to earrings, and the style of earring or jewelry
may not present a safety hazard to you, your coworkers, or the public, as determined by the
Park District.

Tattoos cannot be offensive in nature (i.e. words including profanity and/or symbols). Any
tattoo design deemed to be inappropriate by management will not be allowed. Tattoos must
not be visible as to draw inappropriate attention. Excessive visible tattoos will not be permitted
and must be covered by appropriate apparel.

Any employee who cannot comply with this policy based upon disability, religion, natural origin,
or other legally recognized basis must forward a written request to the Executive Director for
an authorized deviation from this policy. The request shall include the policy exception
requested and include the basis for the request.

Below is a general overview of appropriate business attire. This list is all-inclusive and is open to
change.



Slacks, Pants, and Suit Pants

Slacks that are similar to Dockers and other makers of cotton or synthetic material pants, wool
pants, dressy capris, and nice looking synthetic pants are acceptable. Inappropriate slacks or
pants include jeans (unless for Fridays or cleaning days), sweatpants, exercise pants, yoga
pants, short shorts, shorts, bib overalls, leggings and any other spandex or other form fitting
pants such as people wear for biking are unacceptable.

Skirts, Dresses, and Skirted Suits

Casual dresses and skirts, and skirts that are split at or below the knee are acceptable. Short,
tights skirts that ride halfway up the thigh are inappropriate for work. Shirts and dresses should
be no higher than 3 inches above the knee. Miniskirts, skorts, sun dresses, beach dresses, and
spaghetti strap dresses are inappropriate for the office.

Shirts, Tops, Blouses and Jackets

Casual shirts, dress shirts, sweaters, tops, golf type shirts, and turtlenecks are acceptable attire
for work. Most suit jackets or sport jackets are also acceptable attire for the office if they
violate none of the listed guidelines.

Inappropriate attire for work includes tanks tops, midriff tops, shirts with potentially offensive
words, terms, logos, pictures, cartoons, or slogans; halter tops, bare shoulders, sweatshirts, and
t-shirts unless worn under another blouse, shirt, jacket or dress. Exposed underwear also
prohibited.

Shoes and Footwear

Conservative athletic or walking shoes, loafer, clogs, sneakers, boots, flats, dress heels, and
leather deck type shoes are acceptable for work. Wearing no stockings is acceptable in warm
weather. Flashy athletic shoes, flip flops, slippers and any open toe (depending on work
assignment) are not acceptable.

Jewelry, Makeup, Perfume, and Cologne

All jewelry, makeup, perfume, and cologne should be in good taste. Remember, that some
people are allergic to the chemicals in perfumes and makeup, so wear these substances with
restraint.

Hats and Head Covering

Hats are not appropriate in the office. Head covers that are required for religious purposes or to
honor cultural tradition must be approved by the Executive Director.



SPAE Morvton Grove
Pork District

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: August 25, 2018

Subject: 2018 NRPA Annual Conference

Issue:

The Board of Park Commissioners must approve the estimated cost of travel, meals and lodging
for the 2018 National Parks and Recreation Association’s Annual Conference on September 24—
28, 2018 in Indianapolis, Indiana during an open meeting.

Discussion:

Per the State of lllinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, all travel, meal, and
lodging expenses for any member of the Board and Staff must be approved by roll call vote at
an open meeting of the Park Board of Commissioners prior to issuance.

The estimated lodging, meals, and travel expenses for Commissioners Manno and White and
the Executive Director to attend the conference would consist of the following:

Lodging for four (4) nights $931.32
Meals $306.00
Travel —gas $30.00
Parking $15.00
TOTAL | $1,282.32

Each Commissioner will need to provide receipts for each purchase and any funds unused must
be returned to the District. Lodging, travel and parking has been secured by the District. Each
Commissioner will only receive the per diem for meals, while the Executive Director will use a
District credit card. He will also provide receipts of all purchases.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the travel, meals and lodging advances for
Commissioners Manno and White and the Executive Director in the amount of $1,282,32.



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE

REIMBURSEMENT FORM
Name of Official or Employee: Keith White
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner
Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2018 NRPA Conference, September 24-28, 2018

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $306— Per Diem
Parking: $15

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __ $931.32 for four (4) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): S30
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Mark Manno

Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner

Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2018 NRPA Conference, September 24-28, 2018

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $306— Per Diem
Parking: $15

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __ $931.32 for four (4) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): S30
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE

REIMBURSEMENT FORM
Name of Official or Employee: Jeffrey Wait
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Executive Director
Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2018 NRPA Conference, September 24-28, 2018

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense: Attendance to the National Recreation and Parks
Association’s annual conference in Indianapolis, indiana from September 24 through 28.

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: 5306
Parking: 515

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __ $931.32 for four (4) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): S30
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Financials

e Budget Report and Cash on Hand
e Voucher List



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT BUDGET REPORT - NET FUND SUMMARY MONTH ENDED: 07/31/18 PAGE: 1
FUND REVENUE / EXPENSE TOTAL AMOUNT ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE-PRIOR YR
NO DESCRIPTION THIS MONTH YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBRANCE YEAR TO DATE BUDGET THIS MONTH YEAR TO DATE

01 CORPORATE
10 ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL CENTER REVENUE 327,560.48 390,257.60 0.00 390,257.60 647,532 249,290 295,470
TOTAL CENTER EXPENSE 53,891.33 181,721.35 0.00 181,721.35 546,372 62,307 219,680
NET CENTER INCOME/LOSS 273,669.15 208,536.25 0.00 208,536.25 101,160 186,982 75,790

20 PARKS MAINTENANCE

TOTAL CENTER REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0
TOTAL CENTER EXPENSE 57,680.54 184,895.33 0.00 184,895.33 518,943 55,134 156,161
NET CENTER INCOME/LOSS 57,680.54- 184,895.33~ 0.00 184,895.33- 518,943~ 55,134~ 156,161~
TOTAL CORPORATE
FUND REVENUE 327,560.48 390,257.60 0.00 390,257.60 647,532 249,290 295,470
FUND EXPENSE 111,571.87 366,616.68 0.00 366,616.68 1,065,315 117,441 375,841
NET INCOME/LOSS 215,988.61 23,640.92 0.00 23,640.92 417,783~ 131,849 80,370~
02 RECREATION
10 ADMINISTRATION
TOTAL CENTER REVENUE 198,684.56 209,051.45 0.00 209,051.45 355,267 156,911 167,694
TOTAL CENTER EXPENSE 52,388.40 173,589.23 0.00 173,589.23 635,795 68,238 210,054
NET CENTER INCOME/LOSS 146,296.16 35,462.22 0.00 35,462.22 280,528~ 88,673 42,359-
30 RECREATION PROGRAMS
TOTAL CENTER REVENUE 62,840.29 185,948.97 0.00 185,948.97 957,035 153,122 350,332
TOTAL CENTER EXPENSE 54,947.00 185,356.97 0.00 185,356.97 523,676 67,240 230,321
NET CENTER INCOME/LOSS 7,893.29 592.00 0.00 592.00 433,359 85,882 120,010
40 POOLS
TOTAL CENTER REVENUE 33,477.02 76,101.22 0.00 76,101.22 144,405 38,551 124,048
TOTAL CENTER EXPENSE 115,007.69 204,529.62 0.00 204,529.62 350,425 89,690 177,672
NET CENTER INCOME/LOSS 85,530.67- 128,428.40- 0.00 128,428.40- 206,020~ 51,139- 53,625-
50 COMMUNITY CENTER
TOTAL CENTER REVENUE 21,084.50 77,516.15 0.00 77,516.15 163,150 17,960 62,487
TOTAL CENTER EXPENSE 32,509.42 100,754.12 0.00 100,754.12 266,243 16,486 55,461
NET CENTER INCOME/LOSS 11,424.92- 23,237.97- 0.00 23,237.97- 103,093~ 1,475 7,025
TOTAL RECREATION
FUND REVENUE 316,086.37 548,617.79 0.00 548,617.79 1,619,857 366,545 704,561
FUND EXPENSE 258,852.51 664,229.94 0.00 664,229.94 1,776,139 241,654 673,509
NET INCOME/LOSS 57,233.86 115,612.15- 0.00 115,612.15~ 156,282~ 124,891 31,052
05 POLICE
FUND REVENUE 0.00 117.74 0.00 117.74 24,584 0 0
FUND EXPENSE 4,326.64 10,611.38 0.00 10,611.38 30,832 4,203 11,948
NET INCOME/LOSS 4,326.64- 10,493 .64- 0.00 10,493.64- 6,248~ 4,203- 11,948-
10 PAVING & LIGHTING
FUND REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o} 0 0
FUND EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0
NET INCOME/LOSS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT BUDGET REPORT - NET FUND SUMMARY MONTH ENDED: 07/31/18 PAGE: 2

FUND REVENUE / EXPENSE TOTAL AMOUNT ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE-PRIOR YR
NO DESCRIPTION THIS MONTH YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBRANCE YEAR TO DATE BUDGET THIS MONTH YEAR TO DATE
15 MUSEUM
FUND REVENUE 0.00 117.74 0.00 117.74 14,264 0 575
FUND EXPENSE 1,232.97 4,362.96 0.00 4,362.96 15,608 0 473
NET INCOME/LOSS 1,232.97- 4,245.22- 0.00 4,245.22- 1,344- 0 103

20 I.M.R.F.

FUND REVENUE 58,619.34 59,885.03 0.00 59,885.03 100,758 42,190 43,830

FUND EXPENSE 0.00 42,089.03 0.00 42,089.03 148,737 25,907 42,999

NET INCOME/LOSS 58,619.34 17,796.00 0.00 17,796.00 47,979- 16,283 831
22 F.I.C.A.

FUND REVENUE 32,718.44 33,424.87 0.00 33,424.87 54,891 23,013 23,908

FUND EXPENSE 18,395.54 50,051.87 6.00 50,051.87 138,181 17,750 51,592

NET INCOME/LOSS 14,322.90 16,627.00- 0.00 16,627.00- 83,290- 5,263 27,684~

25 BOND & INTEREST

FUND REVENUE 261,672.74 267,530.23 0.00 267,530.23 446,922 182,659 189,761
FUND EXPENSE 6,999.30 6,999.30 0.00 6,999.30 948,000 0 0
NET INCOME/LOSS 254,673.44 260,530.93 0.00 260,530.93 501,078~ 182,659 189,761

30 LIABILITY INSURANCE

FUND REVENUE 27,264.56 27,847.37 0.00 27,847.37 45,867 19,177 19,923
FUND EXPENSE 7,459.80 22,314.58 0.00 22,314.58 82,500 8,970 24,179
NET INCOME/LOSS 19,804.76 5,532.79 0.00 5,532.7% 36,633~ 10,207 4,256-

35 SPECIAL RECREATION

FUND REVENUE 86,696 .58 688,653.98 0.00 88,653.98 128,944 55,614 57,777

FUND EXPENSE 37,948.16 78,890.66 0.00 78,890.66 267,000 39,237 82,248

NET INCOME/LOSS 48,748.42 9,763.32 0.00 9,763.32 138,056~ 16,377 24,472~
40 AUDIT

FUND REVENUE 4,225.85 4,317.10 0.00 4,317.10 7,143 2,972 3,088

FUND EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 15,500 12,900 12,5900

NET INCOME/LOSS 4,225.85 4,317.10 0.00 4,317.10 8,357- 9,928~ 9,812~

70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

FUND REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 909, 000 0 0
FUND EXPENSE 32,202.97 216,939.80 0.00 216,939.80 992,000 8,688 32,990
NET INCOME/LOSS 32,202.97- 216,939.80- 0.00 216,939.80- 83,000~ 8,688- 32,990-

95 GASB 34 ACCOUNTS

FUND REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 9
FUND EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0
NET INCOME/LOSS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 1,114,844.36 1,420,769.45 0.00 1,420,769.45 3,999,762 941,460 1,338,893
GRAND TOTAL EXPENSE 478,989.76 1,463,106.20 0.00 1,463,106.20 5,479,812 476,750 1,308,679

NET INCOME/LOSS 635,854.60 42,336.75- 0.00 42,336.75- 1,480,050- 464,709 30,214



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND AND INVESTMENTS
As of July 31, 2018

PAGE: 1

CASH IN BANK

BALANGE 06/30/18 CURRENT MONTH

ENDING BALANCE

CORPORATE 281,319.99  219,017.35 500,337.34
RECREATION 887,408.77 55,338.86 942, 747.63
POLICE 8,199.09 4,326.64- 3,872.45
PAVING & LIGHTING 3,315.04 0.00 3,315.06
MUSEUM 24,301.97 1,232.97- 23,069.00
I.M.R.F. 206,492.53 58,619.34 265,111.87
F.1.C.A. 70,1564.52 14,322.90 84,477.42
BOND & INTEREST 485,272,25 254,673.44 739,945.69
LIABILITY INSURANCE 128,014.28 19,804.76 147,819.04
SPECIAL RECREATION 368,388.24 48,748.642 417,136.66
SPEC REC - GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
AUDIT 9,078.67 4,225.85 13,304.52
CAPITAL [MPROVEMENTS 4,483,151.56 32,202.97-  4,450,948.59
GASB 34 ACCOUNTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL: CASH IN BANK 6,955,096.91 636,988.34 7.592,085,25
INVESTMENTS
CORPORATE 0.00 0.00 0.00
RECREATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
I.M.R.F. 0.00 0.00 0.00
BOND & INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL RECREATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL: INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS  _6,955,096.91 636,988.34  _7.592,085.25
SUMMARY TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS BY FUND:
CORPORATE 281,319.99  219,017.35 500,337.34
RECREATION 887,408.77 55,338.86 942,747.63
POLICE 8,199.09 4,326.64- 3,872.45
PAVING & LIGHTING 3,315.04 0.00 3,315.04
MUSEUM 24,301.97 1,232.97- 23,069.00
I.M.R.F. 206,492.53 58,619.34 265,111.87
F.I.C.A. 70, 154,52 14,322.90 84,477.42
BOND & INTEREST 485,272.25 254,673 .44 739,945.69
LIABILITY INSURANCE 128,014.28 19,806.76 147,819.04
SPECIAL RECREATION 368,388,264 48,748.42 417,136.66
AUDIT 9,078.67 4,225.85 13,304.52 .
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,483,151.56 32,202.97-  4,450,948.59
GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS: 6,955,096.91 636,988.34 7,592,085.25




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
VOUCHER LIST PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AT THEIR MEETING ON AUGUST 15, 2018



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE:

2

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
00580 SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE 37825 217215 BvV080101 012000-520400 1.56  BULK FASTENERS
03065 ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, INC. 37719 SI-487070 Bv071303 025033-554100 337.86 WORK DONE 06/28/18
09665 BISHOP PLUMBING, INC. 37826 95546 BV080101 012000-554100 295.90 FOR WORK COMPLETED ON 07/03/18
37827 95547 BV080101 012000-554100 377.70  FOR WORK COMPLETED ON 7/11/18
TOTAL VENDOR: 673.60
10204 BOUNCE HOUSES R US 37828 BOUNCEHOUS BV080101 023003-594412 555.00 BOUNCE HOUSE FOR CAMP
10707 GENEVIEVE BRIZUELA 37873  REFUND BV080101 024022-420220 125.00 ORIOLE POOL WRISTBAND REFUND
(ORDERED 40 USED 15)
10954 BRONZE MEMORIAL COMPANY 37720 703428 BV071303 025033-554100 1,025.00 REPAIRS TO STATUE AT ORIOLE
11415 BUCKERIDGE DOOR COMPANY 37699 218466 BV070602 012000-570200 168.75 REPAIR WORK ON OPERATOR CHAIN
AT 6250 DEMPSTER
12775 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 37704 18778380 BV070602 011000-554100 62.95 COPIER LEASE
021000-554100 62.95
TOTAL VENDOR: 125.90
12833 CARD SERVICES 37718  CARDSERVIC BV071303 011000-560100 278.54  CARD SERVICES FOR JUNE '18
011000-520100 12.10
011000-581100 267.50
023008-593913 45.55
025032-520360 354.72
025032-560600 165.85
024022-584400 14.00
021000-581600 6.49
301000-582650 40.00
011000-580100 265.00
023003-593412 367.14
023003-594412 1,445.00
023008-593945 63.37
023006-593715 11.39
023003-594412 85.00-
024021-584400 263.23
024021-584300 32.53
011000-581200 13.99
023007-593813 253.12



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE:

3

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
023003-594416 275.00
025031-480512 242.82
023004-593514 106.01
023008-593935 14.33
023007-593825 52.41
023008-593945 60.95
023003-593412 864.00
011000-581250 45.80
023008-593945 7.64
011000-581200 825.00
011000-520110 105.96
023003-593412 145.56
011000-589105 100.00
301000-582650 96.14
023008-593914 116.90
011000-560100 27 .34~
011000-520100 334.58-
011000-581100 37.95-
011000-520100 158.65-
021000-554405 2,234.07
025032-554200 25.00
011000-581250 28.57
021000-589110 187.00
021000-554100 529.00
TOTAL VENDOR: 9,318.16
13106 CASE LOTS, INC 37830 003165 BV080101 012000-520312 635.85  CLEANING SUPPLIES/PAPER TOWELS
37831 003318 BV080101 024021-520312 199.50 LATEX GLOVES,PAPER TOWELS,AND
024021-520312 102.35  SHAMPOO
024022-520312 102.35
37832 003225 BV080101 012000-520312 358.80 GLASS CLEANER, AND (12)ROLLS
024021-520312 89.70  GARBAGE BAGS
012000-520312 49.00
37833 003427 BV080101 025033-520312 299.50 3 IN 1 BODYWASH FOR GYM (5) CASES
TOTAL VENDOR: 1,837.05
13435 CENTRAL POOL SUPPLY, INC. 37842 402798 BV080101 024021-553100 767.22 POOL CLEANER FOR BOTH ORIOLE PARK
024022-553100 767.23  AND HARRER PARK

TOTAL VENDOR:

1,534.

45



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE: 4

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
13908 CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP 37722 3610909 BV071303 011000-520160 357.49  ONLINE ADVERTISING
15184 COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. 37723 173959 BV071303 025033-554100 196.00 ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE FOR JULY
15265 COMCAST CABLE 37709 CABLE BV070602 025032-552300 21.09  LOBBY TV CABLE
37742 298801 BV071303 025032-552300 570.22  COMCAST BUISNESS CABLE
TOTAL VENDOR: 591.31
15272 COMED 37686 1427066047 BV070602 011000-540110 37.61 ELECTRIC BILL FOR REAR PVCC
8830 OAK PARK
37829 0360019067 BV080101 011000-540110 516.97 OUTSIDE STREET LIGHTS
TOTAL VENDOR: 554.58
15394 CONSERV FS 37696 65057090  BV070602 012000-570410 746.20  TURF DELIVERY
37744 65057695 BV071303 012000-570410 746.20  TURFACE MVP 50LBS
TOTAL VENDOR: 1,492.40
15915 SHERI COZZI 37743 8161 BV071303 151000-554600 95.00 MUSEUM CLEANING FOR JULY'18
37872 8189 BV080101 151000-554600 95.00 MUSEUM CLEANING FOR AUGUST '18
TOTAL VENDOR: 190.00
16074 CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNEL 37703 3001473 BV070602 012000-554300 1,363.20 SERVICES FOR THE WEEK OF 06/24/18
37721 3001538 BV071303 012000-554300 1,120.38  SERVICES DONE THE WEEK OF 07/01/18
37834 3001655 Bv080101 012000-554300 2,027.76  FOR SERVICES RENDERED THE WEEK OF
07/15
37835 3001680 BvV080101 012000-554300 1,865.88 FOR SERVICES DONE THE WEEK OF 07/22
TOTAL VENDOR: 6,377.22
16125 CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL 37695 0000008229 BV070602 025033-570200 806.50  SERVICE CALL FOR COOLING UNITS
16416 TIM CULLEN 37715  UMPIRES BV070602 023001-592131 347.00 JUNE'18 UMPIRE INVOICE FOR CULLEN
18608 DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 37855  0534809-IN Bv080101 025032-520210 1,958.04  REPAIR BILL FOR TREADMILL
37856  0531517-IN BV08B0101 025032-520210 115.00 REPAIR BIKK FOR STEPMILL

TOTAL VENDOR:

2,073.

04



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE: 5

BOARD VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER _ NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
18751 HELDA DASHTO 37876  REFUND BvV080702 021000-210500 150.00  RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
25395 E-TOWN TENNIS 37689  TENNIS BV070602 023001-594165 1,512.00  SUMMER TENNIS SESSION 1
37865  TENNIS BV080101 023001-594165 210.00  SUMMER 2018 INVOICES
TOTAL VENDOR: 1,722.00
25985 TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE INC. 37863 5429157 BvV080101 011000-554100 361.78 COPIER RENTAL INSURANCE
27524 FAST MRO SUPPLIES, INC. 37724 3691 BV071303 012000-520323 163.55 3 CASES OF POLYLINERS
27867 FERDINAND FERNANDEZ 37688  REFUND BV070602 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
29155 FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS 37690 22249 BV070602 011000-552200 162.04  MONTHLY BILLING FOR AUGUST
37691 22278 BV070602 011000-552200 30.00 UNLIMITED CLOUD BACK UP FOR AUG.
37692 22153 BvV070602 011000-552200 1,915.00 IT SERVICE ADVANCE SUPPORT FOR AUG.3
37852 22410 BvV080101 011000-552200 30.00 UNLIMITED CLOUD BACK UP FOR
SEPTEMBER
37853 22497 Bv080101 011000-552200 1,915.00 MONTHLY BILLING FOR SEPTEMBER
37854 22516 Bv080101 011000-552200 162.04 1T SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER
TOTAL VENDOR: 4,214.08
30358 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 37716  PINV156064 BV070602 011000-520110 27.14  KEY TAGS AND POSTED NOTES
37759  PINV156387 Bv071303 011000-520110 80.95  HIGHLIGHTERS, FLASHDRIVES, AND
ENVELOPES
TOTAL VENDOR: 108.09
30733 GEMPLER'S 37727  S104232762 BV071303 301000-582650 134.93  UNIFORM BOOTS
31614 GLENBROOK AUTO PARTS, INC 37693 168869 BV070602 012000-554100 52.02 BATTERY FOR MOWER
32542 GRAINGER 37701 9833157655 BVv070602 012000-520321 124.08  EXIT LIGHT BATTERIES
37702 9833136477 BVO70602 012000-520318 95.23  SIGNS
37725 9839770212 BV071303 025032-570200 82.88  WALL MOUNT FAN
37836 9854972990 BV080101 012000-520321 26.68  SUPPLIES FOR MUSEUM ANNEX
37837 9857945621 BV080101 012000-520335 67.24  FACE SHIELD FOR LINE TRIMMMING
37838 9794356890 BV080101 012000-520321 361.40  (12)V-BELTS
37839 9853903939 BV080101 012000-520321 30.39  FACESHIELD,(5) V-BELTS AND EAR PLUGS
025033-520321 45.42

012000-520335 32.89



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE: 6

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER _ NAME NUMBER _ NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
012000-520335 67.24
TOTAL VENDOR: 933.45
32620 GREEN TURF INC. 37726 25050 BV071303 012000-554100 1,200.00 MONTHLY LAWN MAINTENANCE
32935 GROOT INDUSTRIES 37705 2033686 BV070602 012000-554100 114.04  RECYCLING FOR 6250 DEMPSTER
37706 2031732 BV070602 012000-554100 490.13  GARBAGE DISPOSAL FOR 6250 DEMPSTER
37707 2033685 BV070602 025033-552300 404.71 GARBAGE DISPOSAL FOR 6250 DEMPSTER
TOTAL VENDOR: 1,008.88
33687 HACIENDA LANDSCAPING INC. 00001 PIONEERPAR BV080101 701000-586146  18,497.97 PIONEER PLAYGROUND RENOVATIONS
34070 HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 37728 00516768 BV071303 024022-570600 130.90 1 GALLON OF POXOLON
37729 00518378 BV071303 024021-570600 241.30 1" 120 CLOSE SOLENOID VALVE
37730 00522236 BV071303 024021-570600 326.99  POOL SUPPLIES
37731 00519380 BV071303 012000-520321 139.00 POOL CHEMICALS
37732 00518377 BV071303 024021-553100 7,287.50 100 PULSAR TABS 50LBS, 50LBS PAIL
024022-553100 7,287.50 OF DEMINERALIZER, 50LBS PAIL OF
DEGREASER
TOTAL VENDOR: 15,413.19
35885 HESCO, INC 37840 141327 BV080101 025033-520312 21.52  CLEANER FOR MNASR/PVCC CLEANER
36515 HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC. 37736 21629 BV071303 701000-586146 865.00 PIONEER PARK PLAYGROUND RENOVATIONS
37690 DANIELLE HUMPHREYS 37687 RE-FUND BV070602 021000-210500 105.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND/PARTIAL PARTY
025031-440506 105.00 ROOM REFUND
TOTAL VENDOR: 210.00
41752 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 37849 9480818 BV080101 011000-210965 32.00 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
41778 IL OFFICE STATE FIRE MARSHAL 37844 9599025 BvV080101 012000-554600 210.00  RAYPAK-WATERTUBE CERTIFICATE FEE
FOR BOILER
45865 TOM JAWORSKI 37712  UMPIRE2 BV070602 023001-592131 198.00  JUNE'18 UMPIRE INVOICE FOR JAWORSKI
45985 JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 37733 20087750 BV071303 024021-520313 900.00 POOL AUDIT



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE: 7

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER  NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
48265 MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR 37848  JULYCLASS BvV080101 023001-596840 84.00  JULY CLASS-6 STUDENTS
50154 JASON KOLLUM 37843  PERFORMER BV080101 023008-594944 162.50  BALANCE DUE FOR CELEBRATION IN THE
PARK ENTERTAINMENT
54085 FRANK MASTRO 37713  UMPIRE3 BV070602 023001-592131 132.00  JUNEf18 UMPIRE INVOICE FOR MASTRO
54420 MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC 37700 16-500 BV070602 351000-552705 1,457.98  INCLUSION SERVICES JUNE PART C '18
37845  16-519 BvV080101 351000-552705 2,087.10  INCLUSION SERVICES FOR JULY B '18
37846 16-506 BV080101 351000-552705 1,592.08 INCLUSION SERVICES FOR JULY A '18
37847 16-513 BV080101 351000-552705 32,811.00 GENERAL CONTRIBUTION FOR 2018
3RD QUARTER
TOTAL VENDOR: 37,948.16
55929 JUDE MCKENNA 37710  UMPIRE BV070602 023001-592131 264.00 JUNE '18 UMPIRE INVOICE FOR MCKENNA
56665 MENARD'S 37752 4131 BV071303 023008-594945 19.99 COTTON TWINE AND ANTI RUST SPRAY
37753 4148 BV071303 012000-520312 82.73  GORILLA REPAIR TAPE AND MICROWAVE
37754 4138 BV071303 024022-520110 109.99 30" WALL FAN WEATHERRATED
37755 4624 BV071303 024021-520312 40.92 DUAL SURFACE BRUSH, RAID FLY RIBBON
37756 4627 BV071303 012000-520400 4,58  FAUCET SUPPLIES
37866 6103 BV080101 012000-520323 54.01 SOLID CORE PVC PIPES
37867 5972 BV080101 012000-520321 4.97 EZ MOUNT BRACKETS
37868 5515 BV080101 025032-520321 8.97  KWIK-KLIPS
37869 5894 BV080101 012000-520400 16.47  CHANNEL DRAIN RESIN/TAPE
012000-520323 73.63
37870 5431 Bv080101 011000-520110 38.51  141X18" SIGN/STAPLES
37871 5915 BvV080101 012000-520400 34.65  SDS-PLUS CHISEL
TOTAL VENDOR: 489.42
58392 MORTON GROVE SUPPLY COMPANY 37697 251096 BV070602 012000-520321 18.68 CHICAGO ACTIVATOR ASSEMBLY
37698 251247 BV070602 024022-570600 304.75 RESS-C SLOAN G2 CLOSET RETROFIT KIT
37734 251133 BV071303 012000-520321 52.80 RETROFIT METER STEM
TOTAL VENDOR: 376.23
60775 NILES DAIRY QUEEN 37757  925098-99 BV071303 023007-593813 62.97  BIRTHDAY PARTY CAKES
69071 PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT 37850 0118111H BV080101 011000-530310  10,597.41  HEALTH AND VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

021000-530310

10,597.

41



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE: 8

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
011000-210965 172.75
011000-210957 6,563.52
37851 0718111 BV080101 301000-532610 3,997.78 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE
301000-532630 2,445.28
301000-532615 604.67
TOTAL VENDOR:  34,978.82
70258 PETTY CASH-KARI REDMOND 37717  PETTYCASH BV070602 023006-593711 64.01  PETTY CASH CHECK FOR KARI
023007-593822 6.23
023006-593711 63.88
023007-593822 25.70
023007-593826 16.35
023007-593822 10.60
023003-593412 112.33
TOTAL VENDOR: 299.10
70905 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 37735 3102288524 BV071303 011000-520130 300.78 LEASING CHARGES
73655 RECORD A HIT, INC. 37858 181758 BV080101 023008-490942 50.00 REST OF PAYMENT FOR NATIONAL NIGHT
OUT ENTERTAINMENT
76373 JIM RUSHMEYER 37711 UMPIRE2 BV070602 023001-592131 252.00 JUNE '18 UMPIRE INVOICE FOR RUSHMEYE
76377 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 37737 5141256 BV071303 012000-520400 45.98  (2)60" DOT REACHER
37738 5141262 BV071303 012000-520325 173.54  GARDENING POWER TOOLS
37860 5259210 Bv080101 012000-520325 15.01  GREASE CAP ASSEMBLY TOOL
37861 5259218 BV080101 012000-570300 355.96 ROUND UP QUICK PRO
37862 5247984 BV080101 012000-570300 161.91  DIAPHRAGM PUMP
TOTAL VENDOR: 752.40
76885 SAFETY KLEEN 37859 77450823 BV080101 012000-520325 313.21 30G PARTS WASHER-SOLVENT
77563 ROBBINS SCHWARTZ 37857 282184 BvV080101 011000-551120 684.00 FOR SERVICES RENDERED
78114 SERVICE SANITION 37708 7540106 BV070602 023004-593512 198.00 PORTABLE RESTROOMS FOR FIELD RENTAL
37741 7482040 BV071303 023008-593945 20.00 PORTABLE RESTROOMS FOR FIELD RENTAL
TOTAL VENDOR: 218.00



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE:

BOARD VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
78875 TOM SHUNICK 37714  UMPIRE4 BV070602 023001-592131 365.00
80960 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 37740 900554759 BV071303 025033-520312 107.00 AIR CARE PROGRAM
82221 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. 37739 80045325 BV071303 012000-560200 2,773.75 5000 WATT GENERATOR
82475 SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC 37758 2529860 BV071303 023008-593935 423.00 MOVIE IN THE PARK
84325 ALEYAMMA THOMAS 37875  REFUND BV080101 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
84386 LIGHTING PREDICTION SERVICES 37694 201823 BV070602 012000-554100 75.00  SERVICE CALL
90095 VERIZON WIRELESS 37864 9811296957 BV080101 011000-540150 147.53  PHONE BILL
021000-540150 147.53
023006-593711 59.01
023007-593825 59.01
025033-540150 177.02
TOTAL VENDOR: 590.10
90331 VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE 33751 012862 BV071303 151000-540130 35.88 WATER SERVICES FOR MUSEUM
37745  18-0000161 BVO71303 012000-520500 1,867.38  FUEL
37746 007832 BV071303 011000-540130 72.96  WATER SERVICES FOR PVCC
021000-540130 72.96
025033-540130 583.64
37747 007835 BV071303 024022-540130 1,758.12  WATER SERVICES FOR ORIOLE
37748 007837 BV071303 024021-540130 8,395.92 WATER SERVICES FOR HARRER POOL
37749 007844 BV071303 021000-540130 119.60 WATER SERVICES FOR NATIONAL/
OKETO
37750 007848 BV071303 021000-540130 47.84  WATER SERVICES FOR AUSTIN/
MANFIELD
TOTAL VENDOR: 12,954.30
90332 KATA VILLEGAS 37874  REFUND Bv080101 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

TOTAL BOARD VOUCHERS 170,190.07




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

BOARD VOUCHERS

PAGE:

10

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH  BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER _NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT __ DESCRIPTION
SUMMARY BY FUND:
CORPORATE 44,707.70
RECREATION 60,626.56
MUSEUM 225.88
LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,318.80
SPECIAL RECREATION 37,948.16
CAPITOL IMPROVEMENTS 19,362.97
SUMMARY TOTAL _170,190.07




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE: 11

PAID VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER _NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
04113 ANDERSON LOCK CO 37761 972455 V0071804 012000-520321 29.95 LOCKS FOR NATIONAL PARK
08025 REBECCA DE LEON 37806 DOWNPAYMEN V0072705 023003-593412 155.00 MOANA PERFORMANCE FOR KID ADVENTURE
CAMP
08386 AMELITA BEDURAL 37778  REFUND V0071804 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
12485 CALL ONE 37769 1106931 V0071804 011000-540150 722.43 PHONE SERVICE 07/15-08/14
021000-540150 701.18
025033-540150 701.19
TOTAL VENDOR: 2,124.80
12775 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 37788 18825832 V0071804 011000-554100 250.14  COPIER LEASE
021000-554100 250.13
TOTAL VENDOR: 500.27
12977 KATHY CARRO 37811  REFUND V0072706 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
13436 CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICES 37813 6954931 V0072706 024021-540120 137.91 ENERGY BILL FOR ALL PARKS
021000-540120 201.74
021000-540120 42.53
021000-540120 133.70
021000-540120 80.88
021000-540120 74.24
021000-540110 95.68
151000-540120 98.57
011000-540120 46.81
021000-540120 46.81
025033-540120 218.43
021000-540120 77.20
024022-540120 971.06
TOTAL VENDOR: 2,225.56
13907 CMFP DEPT MG-06A 37764 610160 V0071804 012000-554100 210.00  QUARTERLY BILLING 07/01-09/30
FOR ORIOLE
37765 610142 V0071804 012000-554100 210.00  QUARTERLY BILLING 07/01-/9/30
FOR 6250 DEMPSTER
37766 610141 V0071804 012000-554100 210.00 QUARTERLY BILLING 07/01-09/30

FOR PVCC



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018

PAID VOUCHERS

PAGE: 12

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER _NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
37767 610138 V0071804 012000-554100 210.00  QUARTERLY BILLING 07/01-09/30
FOR MUSEUM
37768 610139 V0071804 012000-554100 210.00 QUARTERLY BILLING 07/01-09/30
FOR MUSEUM ANNEX
TOTAL VENDOR: 1,050.00
14314 CITI CARDS 37824  COSTCO V0072706 023008-490945 85.83  SUPPLIES FOR 4TH OF JULY PARADE
15271 COMED 37762 0515070041 v0071804 011000-540110 8.12  ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING LOT LIGHT
6210 DEMPSTER
37763 1047119014 v0071804 021000-540110 25.27 ELECTRIC BILL FOR JACOBS GAZEBO
TOTAL VENDOR: 33.39
16074 CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNEL 37791 3001589 V0071804 012000-554300 920.16  SERVICES FOR THE WEEK OF 07/08/18
16215 CROWN TROPHY OF SKOKIE 37790 25253 V0071804 023008-593926 82.50 TROPHIES FOR CLASSIC CAR SHOW
18600 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS 37789 5319502 V0071804 021000-540110 130.82  ENERGY BILL FOR OKETO PARK
37815 5353558 V0072706 011000-540110 1,190.04  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR PVCC
021000-540110 1,190.04
025033-540110 5,553.55
37816 5350654 V0072706 021000-540110 60.66  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR FRANK HREN
37817 5353557 V0072706 024021-540110 2,603.09 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR HARRER PARK
37818 5353559 V0072706 151000-540110 107.01  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR MUSEUM ANNEX
37819 5338620 V0072706 021000-540110 129.83  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR AUSTIN PARK
37820 5350655 V0072706 151000-540110 181.51 .ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR HISTORICAL
MUSEUM
37821 5353560 V0072706 021000-540110 128.59  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR AUSTIN PARK
37822 5336588 V0072706 024022-540110 2,700.46  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR ORIOLE POOL
37823 5338621 V0072706 021000-540110 223.70  ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR NATIONAL PARK
TOTAL VENDOR: 13,999.30
18608 DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 37770 0237905-IN V0071804 701000-586450 12,840.00  TREADMILL W/ TOUCH SCREEN TV
37771  0536696-IN V0071804 025032-560200 456.00 SIX NEW KEISER BIKE SEATS
37772  0536699-1IN V0071804 025032-560600 62.85 NEW FAN FOR OCTANE LATERAL MACHINE
TOTAL VENDOR: 13,358.85



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE: 13

PAID VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER  NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
18750 D'ANGELO FLETCHER 37793 00016 V0072706 023004-594514 105.00 MUSIC FOR DANCE
27866 LORI FERNANDEZ 37799 REIMBURSE V0072706 023006-593711 96.27  PRE-SCHOOL SUPPLIES
31916 JUAN GONZALEZ 37774  REFUND V0071804 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
32542 GRAINGER 37782 9755577260 V0071804 012000-520400 105.00  (2) CABLE TIE STANDARD
37783 9757208450 V0071804 025032-570200 30.04  (5) V-BELTS
37784 9763459311 V0071804 025033-520321 181.95  U-SHAPED FLUORESCENT LAMP
37785 9807908315 V0071804 024022-570600 72.94  (2) FUSES
37786 9808228614 V0071804 024022-570600 84.48 CRIMPER AND RESIN COMP SPLICE KIT
37787 9810618018 V0071804 025032-520312 116.36  (4) SHOWER CURTAINS, AND (12)
AIR FILTERS
37794 9763642049 V0072706 024022-570600 252.48 (12) 3.6 V NICKEL BATTERIES
37795 9757208443 V0072706 012000-520400 105.00  STANDARD CABLE TIES
025032-570200 20.86
37796 9812411297 V0072706 012000-520335 12.72  (6)PAIRS OF LEATHER GLOVES AND
012000-520321 122.46  HYDRANT KEY
TOTAL VENDOR: 1,104.29
34070 HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 37797 005222236 V0072706 024021-570600 326.99  3-WAY SOLENOID VALVE
36514 NICHOLAS HOFFMAN 37798  REFUND V0072706 023001-490131 700.00  SPONSORSHIP REIMBURSEMENT
37204 ELMA HOMDUS 37780  REFUND V0071804 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
37691 QAMER HUSSAIN 37773  REFUND V0071804 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
37692 AMJAD HUSAIN 37777  REFUND V0071804 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
45985 JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 37775 20087878 V0071804 024022-520313 735.00 POOL AUDIT
52484 SARI LIBERTI 37802  REFUND V0072706 023003-490412 145.50 REFUND FOR MISSED CAMP WEEK
53375 LOW VOLTAGE WORKS 37801 22811 V0072706 301000-582650 105.00  SECURITY SYSTEM
56665 MENARD'S 37781 4994 V0071804 024022-520260 30.82 NEW SHOWERHEAD
37812 4981 V0072706 012000-520321 26.91  24PK OF AA BATTERIES AND A 16PK

OF AAA BATTERIES

TOTAL VENDOR: 57.73



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE: 14

PAID VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER _ NAME NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
57418 CINDY MOLINA-GUIO 37779  REFUND V0071804 021000-210500 140.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
58585 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. 37803 3679653120 v0072706 301000-582650 36.00 POLICE RADIO
71966 PROMO GEAR PLUS 37804 2430 V0072706 023008-593913 222.93  YOUTH FITNESS CHALLENGE T-SHIRTS
37805 2431 V0072706 011000-581110 117.80 COMMISSIONER APPAREL
TOTAL VENDOR: 340.73
73655 RECORD A HIT, INC. 37800 181758 V0072706 023008-490942 345.00 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT CARNIVAL GAME
76377 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 37807 5203984 V0072706 012000-570300 431.92  (4)BAGS OF ROUND UP AND 32"
012000-520400 11.98 DOT REACHER
TOTAL VENDOR: 443.90
76886 DEBRA LEE SAMLAN 37810  REFUND V0072706 021000-210500 150.00 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
78305 SHARPER DOT PRINTING, INC. 37809 53341 V0072706 021000-589110 1,577.80 PRINTING OF POST CARDS FOR HARRER
PARK SURVEY
80466 ANGIE SORIANO 37776  REFUND V0071804 023007-490822 2,296.70 DOES NOT NEED KINDER ODYSSEY
80960 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 37808 900569379 V0072706 012000-520312 577.87 CLEANING CHEMICALS
94645 WINTRUST BANK 37814  INTEREST V0072706 251000-582520 6,999.30 2018 INTEREST ON GO BONDS

TOTAL PAID VOUCHERS 51,748.69




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE: 15

PAID VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER _ NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

SUMMARY BY FUND:

CORPORATE 5,729.31
RECREATION 25,651.99
MUSEUM 387.09
BOND & INTEREST 6,999.30
LIABILITY INSURANCE 141.00
CAPITOL IMPROVEMENTS 12,840.00

SUMMARY TOTAL  51,748.69




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT VOUCHER LIST OF BILLS PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL ON AUGUST 15, 2018 PAGE:

PAID VOUCHERS

VENDOR VOUCHER INVOICE BATCH BUDGET G/L
NUMBER  NAME NUMBER _ NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

SUMMARY BY FUND:

CORPORATE 50,437.01
RECREATION 86,278.55
MUSEUM 612.97
BOND & INTEREST 6,999.30
LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,459.80
SPECIAL RECREATION 37,948.16
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 32,202.97

GRAND TOTAL:  221,938.76

TOTAL PAGES: 16

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the
Board of Commissioners at their meeting held on AUGUST 15, 2018 and
you are hereby authorized to pay them from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



Z1¥¥65-£00€20 00°09Z% di1], p[ald SawI], Uad ], erdojun,| unf-6T 0PaAdIY-PUOWPY
ZI¥£65-€00£20 STYST$ diLy, p[o1g sawl], a3, JuaAg UlE unf-67 0PaAdIY-pPUOWPY
S¥6£65-800£20 ¥9°7€$ 8[ZZ1§ 10§ 3d] Jo sdeq g SOUBLIRJ un[-91 0paAddY-pPUOWPAY
S¥6£65-800£20 €L0ES Jawrwung ojuj 3[zzI§ 10y sarjddng Sd9 unf-g7 0paABdY-puoOwPaY
Z1¥¥65-£00£20 00°€0T $ di1], p[a1g sawl[, usa, ad S[rel[ 19Any unf-€1 0paAdIY-pUOWPIY
ZI¥E65-€00£20 86'6 $ uo[ouLINeM 1Py un[-z1 OPaAdIY-puOWpPY
Z1¥£65-£00€20 SY'SL $ $IN000) Pa 019 JON 10 POO SA9 un[-z1 0paAdIY-pUOWpPaY

6S8T| Iaqunp pre)

00'S0€ $

007085-000TT0 00001 $ SpIeme "W'H'D S,0UBLIE]\ mf-y 99
001085-000TT0 00591 $ Sy1ed 10J 3unsod qof VddI un[-87 39
059785-000T0€ 00°0% $ ud3a.0S dnIQ B1UIOUO0) unf-/ 99}

$€8T| JIoquinN pIe)

19'985$

009095-2£0S20 00°0L$ Ssam1 10J S1YS1oM S[119) uozeuy m[-1 yoeqnerg
09£02S-2£0S20 16'S$ I9]U37) SSaull4 10} S32ays§ JaAI1( SuaaIs[ep\ unf-o¢ yoeqnerg
00918S-000T20 6Y'9$ SONIANDE S, UAIP[IY) SABQ D 10§ 92] SUDAIS[EM un[-o¢ yoeqnelrg
009095-2£0520 76'SL$ SSaU] 10J SIYSIOM [[993[1)Y uozZewy nf-1 yoeqnelg
00%+85-220%20 00¥%1$ serjddng jusag [epads [00d 231, Te[[od unf-6¢ yoeqnelg
009095-2£0S20 €6'61$ juswdinba 1oy dund [[eq 3]qe310d U0ZewWy unf-1g yoeqnerg
09€02S-2£0520 68'7$ suid 19X20] UOZeuy unf-0z yoeqnerg
09€£075-2£0520 96'€9% Spue)S [[ed ddue[eg Sse[) ssaull] uozZewy unf-97 yeqne.g
09£02S-2£0520 066L7% sodIp 193ua) Ssauwdl UOZEUWY un|-6 yoeqnerg
£16£65-800£20 SS'SY$ yuswdinbyg a3ua[[ey) SSaUIL SPIY uozeuy un[-9 yoeqne.rg

9Z8T| Iaquiny pJe)

00°0$

V/N ©d4z0109

8I8T| JIaquinN pIe)

¥1°8SS $
00TT85-000TT0 05.92% 133SON Pa L, 10J YIUNT JU2WAINDY 93ue.I0)STY SIIAIO n[-z usLig,0
00T0ZS-000TT0 00°S$ Iapeay ple) 1Ipa.1) I0j UONIBSUEI] 1S9, adow un[-8T uaLIg,0
00102S-000TTO OH.B% S3JTAIIS PJED JIPa.Id J10J 99} \m_ﬂu:oz joeldajuj CS—-mH usLig,Q
00T09S-000TT0 ¥5'8L7$ SUIYDEJ SUNUNO) ABUOI uozewy unf-T1 usLig,0
008T JaquinN pJe)
apo) 128png LINNOWY NOSV3IY weydnn ilva ‘ON “}3d

810¢/L1/L ‘HLNOW

“PUD YIUOIA| "2UOP S| 1LOdaJ UBYM SIBYINOA PIEO] YIIM SpN{du|

008T ‘LNNODJDV
S32IAIDS pied

o
m
o0
o
=)




0021 wm-OOOHHO Oo.momH mu:w(ﬂ:oQ MNSECN (0] Eo_ummewh HEAA wmogWEou-<mM2 :3_-mN RILFANY
S¥6£65-800£20 ¥9°L$ 9[ZZIS e [[9S 03 a1 SoueLIepy unf-gT yem
0SZ18S-000TT0 0T'Z1$ widad Sy g SSnOSIp 01 Z9#dS Y3m SUned $yonqrels unf-¢1 e
€.S8| JIequnN pre)
0L,60T  §
Z1¥£65-£00£20 00'79¥$ diL], prd dure) A1o1de] [[eg unf-67 S[OYDINIIN
G78£6S-L00£20 90°€$ S)Ied 9U3 Ul 3I30U0)) 10§ 193/ Su?a1s[e M un[-97 S[OUDINOIN
ZI¥£65-€00£20 00°00%$ dui, praq dure) suoz dun| unf-zz STOYIINOIN
S¥6£65-800£20 S6'09% urun yels suyof Awwif unf-0z SIOYIINII
GZ8£65-L00EZ0 £¥'9% SyIed 9y} Ul 1130U0)) 10§ 19T Suaa1d[eM unf-6T S[OY2INOI
YT1SE6S-700£20 60'07$ ddUue(] .I0J SIHINS spuelg D,LO unf-y1 S[OYIINDI
¥1SE€6S-¥00£20 9G°ch$ sarddns asue( SRETH Y unf[-y 1 S[OYIINDIN
G78£6S-L00£20 €TETS sarpddng [e3ay ouerd 994, Ie[joq unf-¢1 S[OYIINOIN
GZ8E6S-L00£20 69'62$ sa1[ddng [eiay oueld SOueLIB| unf-¢T S[OYINDIN
FT1SE65-¥00£20 STZ1$ 9dUe(] 10§ pa[lew a8exded 0d SdsSn unf-g S[OUIINOIN
618¥65-L00£20 cEVIS 3[1ed Ul A1AON 10j 31AOI FEEATH] un[-g SIOYIINOI
FTSE6S-Y00£20 1Z01$ poo,] unedy due( soueLrepy unf-g SIOYIINOIN
§958| JIdquny p.ie)
Z8'T¥e $
Z1SE6S-1€0S20 AN ALAS sarddng [[eqyos SONR[YIY uodeag un[-9 uue)dW
1681 JIaquny p.re)
L8'LES $
9T¥+6S-£00£20 00°S.2$ dropriag dwe) Liey surjodwel], 1030€ X unf-67 [RRIUTY]
€18£6S-2L00£20 LSYTS Kaed o1sy1adng 10y syse|y durpet], [E3USLIQ un[-97 ON
£18£6S-L00£20 11°802% san.Ied 10 SUOIL.I0D3D A1) Aaed unf-9z [REIY
€I8£6S-L00£20 P70ES Axed qg 201nl/sarpddns 10J }20] 1981e], unf-97 BRIV
Oom.wmm-HNo,VNO wo.NH% JUIAD MOOQ LO..— maom CYAERG| uhma_m\s GS_-HN DO
00Z18S-000TT0 66'€1$ UonEedYNIa) Jasseq LASSV stout[(l unf-0g [REIT
00£¥85-120%20 G8'61% JSWWNG OIUT UL[ZZIS 10} SIZLIJ 93l Ie[oq unf-91 [REIVE
00¥¥85-120%20 00'Z61$ aIemijos Sul[npayds 10 M 0IUBYM un[-qT ST
00¥¥85-120%20 €TTLS [00d Io.11eY 10§ JAZI[IqOWII Pedl 9103S pIengajry unf-¢1 DON
L98T| JIaquny pre)
06'108T$
Z1H¥6S-£00£20 00'90¢£$ dri], p[aty 019 JoW s1( y1ed S91e1Sy UBWJOH unf-67 0paAddY-pUOWIPaY
Z1h¥6S-£00£20 00'Z9T$ dLr], paL] Sawl], usd ], 1s1(q YIed S93eIsy ueuwyjoy unf-27 0pP3aAddY-puowpay
ZIV£6S-£00£20 97°LT$ SIN0OX00) P9 015 IO L0f POO,] Sd9 unf-zz 0pP2AIY-pUOWPaY
Z1h¥65-£00£20 00719 diL], p[oL 019 Ioy aurjoduel], 10308 X unf-zz 0PIARIY-pUOWIPIY
Z1H¥6S-£00£20 00°58%- noute. Joj punjoy ad 34019 Y[ unf-zz 0paAddy-puowpay
STLE6S-100E20 6€TTS saiddng Aepuojy Assa| 1931, unf-gz 0PaAdIY-pUOWIPY




00T¥55-000120 00005$ dUERUIUE oM A[Io[IEN( Z030Y unf-gz UURULLIdH
01168S-000TZ0 00°281$ 1sod Sepj pajeuop A[mau .10j sefq VS sdefd unf-,z UUeULLIDY
0S218S-000T10 LS'87$ £9 10LIS1( 38 1030811 BUnBIEN YHIM SUNdN aJe) youn.ag unf-61 UUBWLIIOY
S0¥¥SS-0001Z0 00%0S‘T$ S1I30U07) /9]ZZI1S SpJed1sod Junurid joq Iadieys unf-gT UURULLIOH
002%55-7€0S20 00'SZ$ uondrosqns A[auop e30) BaIY A unf-z UUBUWLLIOH
S0¥-¥S5-000120 00°052% Jawung 03u] J[ZzIS Ia[fe]N ASUO EENCIRENT unf-/ uuewlsH
qcle Joquinp p.rej)
S9'8ST1$-
0010ZS-000T10 G9'8ST$- SauImINoy AJUE([ WInay oJsue(] un[-g| UO0SJIaA[BH
L981 Jaquinp p.ae)
L8'66£$-
00T1T18S-000TT0 S6°LES- sauIMNo’ adue(] UIn9y UBWISSIa M un[-97 JIaAununag
0010ZS-000110 0¥'0L7$- SaWININ0Y AdUBR( UInay UBWISSIapA un[-97 IsAununig
0010ZS-000T110 81'¥9%- SauInIno’) adue(] uImay [[eD urezan) un[-q1 IaAununig
00T09S-000TT0 ¥ELT%- SaWININ0’ IDUE(] WINY [[eD urelan) unf-q1 IaAununig
g8¢€e6 Joqunp pIe)
99'¥9S$
F£6£65-800£20 00'%$ Iayem jo asen - A[n[jo Uiy 991], Je[[oq mf-z Ua.Lle|y
FE6£65-800EC0 Y9 LES sdod azea1 - A[n[jo Yy PV unf-62 ualrep
¥€6£65-800€20 97'0Z$ sdod azaax] - A[nfjo 3y PV unf-6¢ Ua.LIe[y
01T10ZS-000T1T0 00°¢$ spJed aakodwy - sa1jddng 92130 dal1], Ie[[oQ unf-6z Ua.LIep
¥£6£65-800£20 00°'0S$ 99,] Anjuq apered A Jo Yy DA JO 98e[IA unf-7y Ua.Llejy
F£6£65-800£70 00'S$ AIn{ jo yayp - serjddng 991], Je[[oq unf-z1 UdLIBN
0110ZS-000T1T0 00°€$ uaymny - sarddns asc130 231, Iefjoq unf-z1 Ua.LIR]
Z1¥€65-£00€20 86'6€TS s[req taqqnl - sarjddng dwe?) uozeuwy unf-71 Ua.LIe[y
0T10ZS-000TT0 AR ade) Suidexde( - sarjddng ao1)Q uozeury unf-z1 UaIejy
06928S-000T0€ $1'96$ ysemaAq Aouadrowry - seijddng uozZewy gny-z1 Ua.LIE[y
S0168S-000TIT0 00°00T$ 1da(] syIed - UOHUO03009.1 d2A0[dUr] jueine}say nsa unf-¢ UQ.LIBJA
Z1¥£6S-£00€20 8G°G$ H[iw -sarpddns dure) SUl3I3[EM unf-g Ua.LIBJA
0TT0ZS-000TT0 00'8% (noA yueyy abeseb) simoq ‘Jejem - salddng 32O 93al] Jejjog un[-/ Ua.LIE]y
0TT0ZS-000TT0 66'ST$ slapulq Bull ¢ - sanddng 92140 uozewy unf-9 ua.LIepy
0110ZS-000TT0 6691$ syue|q abpeg - salddng 22140 uozeuwy unf-9 UaLIBJy
0TT10ZS-000TT0 0S'I¥$ s||od 1disoal [ewlsy | - saiiddng 82130 uoZewy unf-g ualLIep
01102S-000T10 00°S$ SI0SSIS - saljddns ad1jJQ 99.1], Je[[oQq unf-¢ USLIE]N
1€8¢ Jaquinp pIej)
T¥'8L8%
00Z185-000TT0 00097$ e Joj Sututen) pasoldde paeog [IDUNO7 SIOUI[[] 1S9MILION M-z MeM
0SZ18S-000TTO0 0L €ES duneaw sxepdn preog IpIuwyds pue e S0 unf-Gz HEM




“_Soh_

9T 81E 65

Y9€00°E
S0¥¥55-000120 L0'08T$ 51500q Py SUSL2JJ0 /S1U2AF JaUIINS -3[00G3JEY 2[00g92E] inl-z —
00T+55-000120 00'67% 33 SUNSOH 911SG9M A[[UOI auisug dm unl-62 e
S0¥%55-000120 00°005% MO JE)) 10} SUISHIAADE [E1IBI( sursiteape [eNSIq -03urds unf-62 =




Motions + Back-up Information




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
August 18, 2018

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair

Dress Code Policy: | move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and
Finance Committee to approve the updated Dress Code Policy, Section 10.15 of the
Personnel Policy Manual.

Travel, Meals, and Lodging: | move to accept the recommendation of the
Administration and Finance Committee to approve the travel, meal and lodging
expenses for Commissioners Manno and White and Executive Director Wait in the
amount of $1,282.32 each.



Board Update & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

August 15, 2018

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT

General/Special Events

Fall Registration for residents began on August 6 and will begin for non-residents on August 13.
The 9th Annual Harrer Park Classic Car Show was held on Thursday, July 19. A total of 53 cars
registered for the event and were in attendance. There was a combined attendance of 400 for both
the car show and summer concert. A special thank you goes out to MB Financial Bank for their
sponsorship of these two events.

The Kids Fitness Challenge for 6 — 8 year olds took place on Saturday, July 21%. Due to
inclement weather the course had to be downsized and moved to the gymnasium.
However, the 30 participants who came out that day had fun. Each child participating
received a t-shirt, a goodie bag and a medal as they crossed the finish line.

Our Second Celebration in the Park was a huge success on Friday, July 27'". It was held at
Palma Lane Park. Our guests were Spiderman and Wonder woman and there was a large
crowd in attendance. The last Celebration in the Park this summer will be at Austin Park on
Friday, August 24

Registration is already open for our annual 5K race. The event will be held on Saturday, October 6.
Once again, this year we will have a 50-yard dash for kids 3-6 years old and a 100-yard dash for kids
6-10 years old. The official food sponsor is Moretti’s.

Upcoming Events:

o August 10 Movie in the Park (Coco) 7:30-10:00pm Harrer Park
o August 18 Bark in the Park 10:00am-Noon Prairie View
o August 24 Celebration in the Park 3:30-5:00pm Austin Park
o September1 Family Kite Day 10:00am-4:00pm Harrer Park

Fitness

A new fitness attendant has been added to the staff.

The GroupEx schedule has been updated for the fall season. Our evening Line Dancing classes have
been very popular so we now have a Friday morning Line Dancing class. We have also added
another High Intensity Interval Training class on Thursday mornings.

We are hosting the Park Ridge Park District fitness members at Club Fitness from August 5-15 while
they are closed for annual maintenance.

Club Fitness Updates July 2018 July 2017
Fitness Club Members (as of 7/31) 1060 805
Open Gym Check-in 127 284
Membership Renewal/Sales 53 43
Athletics

1|Page



Summer gymnastics camps and classes end August 9. Summer classes had 317 enrolled (up 86
from 2017 and 108 from 2016) and camps had 141 enrolled (up 39 from 2017 and 62 from 2016). A
three-week session will be offered to team gymnasts to help them prepare for the fall season.

The 16” softball league will complete their regular season on August 7" and will then have two
weeks of playoffs to complete the season.

The men’s 12” and co-ed leagues still have a few weeks remaining due to several rainouts
throughout the season.

The fall softball leagues are scheduled to start the week of September 10%.

AYSO will hold their next Board meeting on August 12" at 7:30pm in the Palm Room.

MGBSA will host their next Board meeting on August 16" at PVCC.

Seniors/Cultural Arts/Adults/Teens

L]

The summer Concert Series has ended for 2018:

Date Performer Restaurant Sponsor Attendance
June 19 | The Student Body China Chef Groot Industries Approx. 150
June 26 | Five Guys Named Moe Uni-Mart None Approx. 75

July 10 Jimmy Nick & Don’t Tell | Savory Crust None Approx. 100

Mama

July 19* | Sting Rays Charcoal Flame | MB Financial Bank | Approx. 400
July 24 Wild Daisy Dairy Queen None Approx. 200
July 31 Breakfast Club Savory Crust None Approx. 250

The second of three Movie in the Park events was held July 27. Approximately 150 people enjoyed
the movie The Lion King. A special thanks to our sponsor, MB Financial Bank, for handing out
popcorn. The remaining movie is Coco on August 10.

The Park District dance program had their Summer Dance Showcase on Thursday August 2™, There
were 14 routines during this showcase and approximately 350 people in attendance.

Fifteen seniors participated in the July AARP Smart Driver course.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

Enrollment statistics for upcoming camp sessions:

Camp 2017 (final) 2018 (thru 8/2)
S’more (week 1) 34 31
S’more (week 2) 27 35
Total 61 66

Preschool classes begin after Labor Day. Parent letters were mailed in late-July to welcome families
to our program. Parent orientations and meet-the-teacher picnics will be held the week of August
27. Enrollment statistics are as follows:

2017 2018 (as of 8/7/18)
2-Year-Old 9 9
3-Year-Old 36 27
4-Year-Old 50 37
Kinder Odyssey (D63) 12 12*
Kinder Odyssey (D70) 34 36*
Total 141 121

*There is a waitlist; looking to add more children in the program.

2|Page



To increase preschool registration numbers, staff attended the Celebration in the Park held on July
27" and the August 4" Farmer’s Market.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE

Pool membership and daily visit statistics through August 7 are as follow:

o Memberships: 5,581 $80,144.60

o Oriole Daily: 6,226 $42,103

o Harrer Daily: 5,581 $22,880

o Asof August 3, there have been 12 pool rentals booked for this summer; three rentals at

Oriole and nine at Harrer.

Jeff Ellis and Associates came to both pools on July 7 to observe lifeguards. We received “exceeds”
for our lifeguards and facilities. The final observation will be in August.
Regular season pool hours end August 12. Harrer pool will be closed for the season and the Oriole
Aquatics Center hours will be reduced as follows:

o Mon-Fri 4:00-8:00pm
o Sat&Sun 11:00am-7:00pm
o Labor Day 11:00am-5:00pm
B-4 School and BASE programs are getting ready to start for the 2018/2019 school year:
o B-4 at Hynes (Dist. 67) 8/7 1 enrolled
o B-4 at Park View (Dist. 70) 8/7 8 enrolled
o BASE at Hynes (Dist. 67) 8/7 23 enrolled
o BASE at Park View (Dist. 70) 8/7 35 enrolled

Family Campout was a success with 31 families participating.

Marketing

Fall Activity Guide was delivered to the post office July 26. Morton Grove Park District residents
should receive books the first week of August. Registration begins August 6. Non-resident
registration begins August 13.

The digital Fall Activity Guide was online for preview July 30. Eblast to follow with a link to the
preview,

New signage holders have been installed, new banners will be on display by August 15 at all sites.
The fall Fun Guide will be available at the library and civic center by September 6.

Sponsorship packets were sent out for Race to the Taste, and the Halloween Family Fest.
Preliminary packets have gone out for Holly Days sponsorship.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

We are currently receiving the second installment of the 2017 property taxes which were
due on August 1. As of the date of this report, we have collected 88.26% of the entire levy.
Lauterbach and Amen were in the offices this week to complete the remaining financial
audit fieldwork.

Frameworks completed their semi-annual server maintenance last week.

Two outlets were installed in the server room to handle additional power needs.

3|Page



HUMAN RESOURCES— LAURA KEE

e Dale Ware our newly hired Parks Maintenance 1 started on July 30th. He is very excited
about the opportunity and will be a great addition to the team.

e PDRMA will be back again on August 22" to conduct their review as it pertains to parks.

e First day of registration was Monday. Guest Services was not nearly as busy as we have
been in the past due to online registrations.

e The end of season evaluations will soon be underway as the season starts to wind down for
seasonal staff.

e Staff posted for the position of Superintendent of Recreation & Facilities. We have received
several resumes and have started scheduling first round interviews.

PARK POLICE REPORT — NORM STROMBERG

e One Thousand, one hundred and sixty-nine park and field house checks were conducted by the Park
Police during the month of July.

e Chief Stromberg, Officer Bialkowski, Officer McCloskey and Officer Callaghan all completed the July
“Police Law” Legal Update Computer Training. The July Training Topic was on “Interview and
Interrogation”.

e Park Officers assisted at the “4™" of July Events” and “Concert/Car Show Events in the Park” that took
place during July.

e Park Officers handled their everyday normal routine assignments during the month of July. These
included, suspicious incidents, checking, securing and properly shutting down numerous park
buildings left unsecured and improperly shut down, various assists while on patrol, name check
duties, alarm duties and parking/ordinance enforcement.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

» The Parks Department welcomes Mr. Dale Ware to the Morton Grove Park District. Dale comes to
us from the Wheeling Park District with a wealth of knowledge and will be a valuable member of our
team.

e Pioneer Park construction is moving along. All of the play equipment is installed including the
“Dinosaur” along with the play surfacing. All of the concrete except for a small portion at the
entrance has been installed. Landscaping is underway. Parks staff adjusted the fencing along the
alley as per the Village's request. The Village Public Works Department is going to connect the
drainage line to the storm sewer for us this week. We are looking at 2 weeks to final completion.

e The new light bollards along the north side of PVCC were installed.

e The swimmer sculpture damaged by vandals was repaired and installed back by Oriole Pool.

e Installation of the new message board signs is underway. Signs have already been installed at
Prairie View, Austin and Harrer parks.

e The third and final round of spraying infected Austrian Pines throughout the district for Gypsy Moth
and Diplodia took place.

e Staff assisted the public works department with the flag pole disassembly at the library. The pole
was then transported and installed in front of the museum annex. Staff also re-furbished the top of
the flag pole and re-installed.

e Staff assisted the recreation department with set-up, take down and operational support during the
Classic Car Show, Family Camp-out, along with concerts and movies in the park.

4|Page



New dugout player benches were installed at the fields in Harrer Park.

Landscape maintenance including bush trimming, tree trimming, sign and plant bed work along with
mulch installation took place throughout the parks.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material, equipment
repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility
inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

5|Page



